



TMHA MEETING MINUTES

Location: WHITE BUILDING

Date: MARCH 3 2022 7:00PM

Attendance

JEFF NEWMAN, ANGELA MCGUIRE, RYAN BROEK, MIKE ELSE, SCOTT SHORTLY, RICHELLE BLACKBURN, SADIE STEWART, KAYLA PALMATEER, & PENNY AHOLA

Approval of Minutes

ANGELA & RICHELLE

Financials

MAIN ACCOUNT \$30,673.59 FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT \$28,701.74 SERVICE CHARGE \$10.00 (EXCESS CHQ DEPOSIT) PAYBACK-U18 SILVERSTICK \$950.00 PAYBACK-U13 KIDS FOR KIDS TOURNAMENT GATE KEEPER FEES -\$285.00 REF FEES-\$1,493.60 CHQ'S NOT CASHED-TWEED NEWS \$359.32 STOP THE PUCK GOALTENDING-\$600.00 FUNDRAISING – FESTIVAL OF TREES \$1000.00 EMPTIES \$450.00 AND ELAINE VANNEST EMPTIES-\$20.00 DONATION IN MEMORY OF CHARLIE TEBO \$5,045.00 HYDRO ONE-\$2,000 (RECEIVED DUE TO BRAD BROOKS, DEL RICHARDSON, AND RYAN BROEK'S VOLUNTEER HRS) HAVE NOT RECEIVED AN INVOICE FROM MUNICIPALITY FOR FEBRUARY'S ICE YET.

Registrar

GENDER IDENTITY COURSE STILL NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED BY A FEW BENCH STAFF MEMBERS. 3 PLAYERS LEFT TO PAY IN FULL.

Centre Contact / Leo Co-Ordinator

NEXT OMHA MEETING IS MARCH 9TH. OMHA IS STATING THAT ALL PLAYERS STILL MUST BE VACCINATED TO PLAY.

LEO-NO NEWS

Ice Scheduler

ALL TIERS FOR PLAYOFF'S ARE SCHEDULED. OIL KINGS HAVE TAKEN SATURDAY MARCH 12TH'S ICE-DUE TO A HOME GAME. BELLEVILLE SENS /HAWKS DAY IS MARCH 26TH. THE U7/U8 TEAMS

WILL PLAY A SCRIMAGE DURING INTERMISSION. U9 TEAM WILL BE DOING THE FLAG CO-ORDINATION AND NATIONAL ANTHEM. U11 REP AND LEO TEAM WILL BE DOING CHACK A PUCK. U13 LEO TEAM PUCK CLEAN UP.

Fundraising

FRIDAY MARCH 4TH AT 8:00PM THE DRAW FOR 50/50 TICKETS WILL BE DRAWN

New/Other Business

LAUNY SWATCHZ FROM STOP THE PUCK GOALTENDING WOULD LIKE TO COME TO A BOARD MEETING TO DISCUSS THE PROGRAM AND HAS SOME IDEAS HE WOULD LIKE TO PRESENT.

Next Meeting

MARCH 31ST 2022 7:00PM WHITE BUILDING

MEETING ADJOURNED – PENNY 1ST – KAYLA 2ND